



INSARAG Team Leaders Meeting 2019

Santiago de Chile, 8-11 October 2019



Topic

Volume II Manual B (Operations)

Facilitators/Note Taker

Martin Evers, Silvia Ballen, Johnny Ramirez Notes: Ove Syslak

Three Key Discussion Areas:

1. Manual B overall was considered to be very helpful for TL's in performing their tasks in the field.

2. The rising number of documents, their consistency, accessibility and ease to use was a major concern by the TL's. An electronic document management system was suggested (e.g. an update of the INSARAG app)

3. It was not overall clear what and how the different documents would be endorsed, be considered binding or considered (best) practice

Three Recommendations/Feedback

1. The changes in Manual B were considered logic and should be endorsed by the ISG

2. Consider introducing an easy way to manage accessibility, consistency etc etc, most probably an electronic way

3. Better justification and clarification for the separation in different categories of the documents should be provided to the network